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Questions received with reference Announcement Number (IUL)438-

CCD/438/2020/172 dated 6th October 2020 for Procurment of bulb crusher for proper 
and safe disposal and management of light bulbs 

 
 
Please find below answers for clarification for the above bid. 
  

1. Is there a brand preference by the Ministry for the bulb crusher? 
 
A. There are no specific brand requirements. The bulb crusher should meet the 

technical specification provided in the information sheet.  
 

2. What are the payment terms? 
 
A. The payment will be made upon submission of invoice after Ministry verifies that 

the delivered bulb crusher meets the specification. 
  

3. Is there any document required to be submitted to prove financial capability 
mentioned under the qualification criteria on the Information Sheet? 

A. Past year’s financial audit reports and reference of successful completion of similar 
assignments.  

4. Does the Ministry require an industrial machine or a portable machine? 

A. The bulb crusher should meet the technical specification provided in the information 
sheet.  

5. Can a contact number be provided for further clarification regarding the required 
bulb crusher? 

A. As stated in the announcement, the query period is till 00:00 of 11th October 2020  

6. For the bid submission, are the interested businesses required to register for 
this tender? 

A. Registration for the tender is not required.  
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7. What is the specific capacity of the machine required in terms of length of the 
lamps? As the document states that the machine should crush lamps of any 
length, it is difficult to determine the size of the shredder. 

A. As the document states a chute to be included to feed the tube lights, this will not 
be a problem. 

8. The details of the recycled material such as size ect. As per the document 
shown, it shall crush any length lamps. This is hard to reach it. Because the size 
of the shredder that confirm the machine is available for the length of the 
recycled material.  

- The specific capacity of the machine?  

A. We have included 55 Liter Drum in the specifications.  

- The final output size of the material?) 

A. We don’t have any specific output size for the crushed materials.  
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